,%.SIERRA

WIRELESS"

December 9, 2021

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

RE: Application for Class Il Permissive Change
FCC ID: N7NMC7455

Dear Sir/Madam:

Sierra Wireless is submitting an application for Class Il Permissive Change to its radio
module, model MC7455 (FCC ID: N7NMC7455), originally certified on 09/24/2015.

The purpose of this application is to enable the LTE operation in the 897.5-900.5 MHz
band under FCC Part 27 Subpart P through software without any hardware change to the
device.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this
application.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Ying
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Director, Regulatory Compliance
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